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Ann Cole OqOloq-c~ 
From: 	 Mary Bane 

Sent: 	 Friday, December 11,20094:21 PM 

To: 	 Tom Ballinger 

Cc: 	 Jennifer Brubaker; Bob Trapp; Beth Salak; Robert Graves; Phillip Ellis; Anna Williams; Curt Kiser; 

Betty Ashby ; William C. Garner; Steve Larson ; Roberta Bass; Lorena Holley; Bill McNulty; Ann 

Cole; Chuck Hill 


Subject: Re: Request to make oral modification to Item #3 at the December 15, 2009 Agenda Conference 

Approved. 

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld 

From: Tom Ballinger 
To: Mary Bane 
Cc : Jennifer Brubaker; Bob Trapp; Beth Salak; Robert Graves; Phillip Ellis; Anna Williams; Curt Kiser 
Sent: Fri Dec 11 16:05:22 2009 
Subject: Request to make oral modification to Item #3 at the December 15, 2009 Agenda Conference 

Item # 3 on the December 15, 2009, Agenda conference is Staffs recommendation in Docket No. 090109-EI 
(TECO/Energy 5.0 contract approval) . On page 6 of the recommendation , staff provided a comparison of 
levelized costs for various solar projects On December 11, 2009, FPL informed staff that it wished to correct the 
previous information it had supplied to staff regarding the levelized cost of its DeSoto project. As such, staff is 
requesting approval to make an oral modification to update the value shown on page 6 of the recommendation. 
The value for the FPL DeSoto project should be changed from 49.5 c/kwh to 26.4 c/kwh. This change does not 
alter the staff's recommendation. 

Please let me know if you concur. 

Tom Ballinger 
US Engineer Specialist Supervisor 
Florida Public Service Commission 
(850) 413-6680 

_0' UI:." I' .'14fR-DATE 
C'LJ( AGENDA 

STAFF COPIED I I 9 0 I DEC' J g; 

12/11 /2009 FPSC-CO 1~dS.;)lr~ . CLERK 


